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- Pre repair inspection requast FBNG296B VS SLUB3IBZE (Ol) DOA 10/02/2019

From
Tao m’m—n@ihkmm com, assignmentsg@ikkaute com

Ce Fong, Andy-SY. Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Lim, Sheng Yang, Chan, Yoke Sti, Kaur, Baljit, Hor, Yinrul, Azlan, Syazairdina
Sent 22272019 12.06:35 PM

e %WWWWW&&I

Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from BENEDICT CHAN & COMPANY.

Claim no :61424090875G003
Case Owner  :CHIT YAN FOO

If you have any queries/concems, please let us know,
Kindly assisi 1o assign Kalvin Ang as Single Joint Expert as requested.

Thanks and regards,

Aashweenjeot Kaur (Aashwean)

AIG

Express Claims Adjuster ||

SG Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

From: BCCLAW [mailto:beclaw@singnet.com,sg)
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 11:56 AM

To: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur

Subject: RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLUG382E AND FBNG296B ON 10/02/2019

Dear Sir

We refer to your email dated 22.02.2019.

We have our client’s instructions to confirm Kalvin Ang as Single Joint Expert.
Thanks and Regards

BENEDICT CHAN & COMPANY

14 Fort Road Singapore 439075

Tel 6220 6088 Fax - 6220 6087

We do not sccept service of Court docutments by lacsitmile or simail

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

Phis el ncucing any attachment () w coofident snd may be phiieged Accordngly, f yiu 5@ At Be imensed recipient, pleose nefity un mmaSEsly. (ete Ty e nEsadng any stmchment (§) rpm your COMPUSE BEIET end 00 NoT (MCiose of
dutitaa P12 Ay POORI o SOM 0 read s e Thans you

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur [mallto: Aamwmhakmu Mlttushgh@alq com]

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 9:09 AM

To: BCCLAW

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Lim, Sheng Yang; Chan, Yoke Shi; Kaur, Baljit; Hor, Yinrul; Azlan, Syazairdina
Subject: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLUG382E AND FBNG62968 ON 10/02/2019

This Is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

RS WM R, WA R .

fdamsineianulaanfuraanuiitiniady (daaulu

DidaWduuun

0|22 eHEst Y= oheE DAIXLCE D2 8o

e oeds gych

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,

membuka attachment.

Click here by 2019-03-01 09:09 +08 to read your message.

After that, open the attachment

Mergs Infg
[Hsclibmer This comul anel it costient are confidential sl iiended salcls for e wse of the
abdivescs Moo nunth the sender if you bave reserved this emmal m o or simply delete it
Secutad by Proodpoest Encivpiion, Copyright © 20063017 Prootpoint. log. All vights

rescrved

Virus-free. www.avast.com



IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or dissaminate the information. If you have received this emai in error,
please notify me by "Reply" command and parmanently delete the original and any coples or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are belisved to be free of any
virus or other defect that might affect any computer systam into which it is received and opened, it is the respensibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by
Amarican International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates sither jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Syazairdina Azlang@aig.com

To: beclaw@singnet com, sg

Ce: Andy-SY Fong@aig com Lu-

Ying.Chin@aig.com NoorMariesa AbuKassimi@alg.com ,ShengYang. Lim@aig philaig.com ,yokeshi.chan@aig. m .Baljit Kaurg@aig.com Yinrul Hori@aig.com
Subject: AIGENCRYPT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT IMLVING Q'UR INSURED \I'EHICLE SLUS382E AND FBNG2968 ON 10/02/201

Date: Thu, 21 Feb 2019 08:45:20 +0000

Without Prejudice
Your Reference : BCCFBN6296B
Our Reference : 61424090875G003

Dear SirMadam,
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name
AlG In House Surveyor AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services )
Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Prionity Services
Jimmy Lee Priority Services
EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lid
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid
Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid
Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid
Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Kenneth Kong LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree 1o the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more
of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey camied out by the single joint exper.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AIG

Express Claims Adjuster ||, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Aulo
SG Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

Syazaiding Azlan@aig.com | weaw.3i0.50

From: BCCLAW [mailto:beclaw@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:28 PM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Chan, Yoke Shi; Kaur, Baljit; Hor,
Yinrul

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBN6296B AND SLU 6382E ALONG BUKIT BATOK CENTRAL ON 10.02.2019

Dear Sirs

Kindly refer to our enclosed letter

Thanks and Regards

BENEDICT CHAN & COMPANY
14 Fort Road Singapore 438075
Tel - 6220 6088 Fax : 6220 6087

We do not accept service of Coyrt documents by facsimile or email
CONPIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This s mowtng any sitacksme (1) i cosfidertsl snd =y be srivieged Accordngle o yiu are mst ihe miendes recpent pleass setily us msdaialy, Sulete B el inciedog ahy wachmes| (3] from your computer systen nd oo het daclons ar

DAz ¥ Ay PaTESR Of continee fo ined fes email Thank you



' Virus-free. www auzet com

From: beclaw@singnet com sg
Te: Sy aig.com
Ce: Andy-SY Fong@aig.com ,Les-
Ying. Chin@aig.com «NoorMariesa AbuKassim@aig com Sheng'¥ang Lim{aig.com Aash 1l ‘Mithoosingh@aig com ,yokeshi changaig com Baljit Kaur@aig com , Yinrul Horgaig com
Subject; RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLUB382E AND FBNE296B ON 10/02/2018 "0

Date: Thu, 21 Feb 2018 08:02:21 +0000

Dear Sirs

Kindly refer to our enclosed letter,
Thanks and Regards

BENEDICT CHAN & COMPANY

14 Fort Road Singapore 439075

Tel : 6220 B0BA Fax - 6220 6087

We do not accent service of Count decumants by facsimile of smail

SONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This amail inclucdng sny sttactisant i) e confidantsl and may be prriaged Accorangry, ¥ you are ot e intended iecpent, slease ol ug e ey, dele s el mciuzing sy sachiment (5} Fom yisir compter sysiem snd g0 ot acinee o
sanbute It i oy peran oo mr:nuugr_- e ‘ﬂ“"' you

From: Azlan, Syazairdina [mailto:Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:45 PM

To: beclaw@singnet.com,sg

Ce: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noar Mariesa; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Chan, Yoke Shi; Kaur, Baljit; Hor, Yinrul
Subject: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING QUR INSURED VEHICLE SLUS382E AND FBNE296B ON 10/02/2019

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
ERGAEMERE, MR, WIF b,

|
fAanis¥nsrarulaanduvanuviidasiady wiagwly

Liadiuuun '

0|42 HEsID Y3}l 0 A|X|QYLCH 14 o
s IUE ALt

Int adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Llick here by 2019-02-28 14:45 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

| Mz‘- \'g
Disciuinier This coail and its eontent aie conifldenal and prtended solely for the use of i

didresace Plosse patlty she sender 1F vou have recenved thiv cmai| w etor ar shinply delole it

accurcd by Proafpontt Eneevpition. Coparighit © 200423017 Propfpant. b Al rghta

reReved

B© Vinsfree wwwavisteom

From: Aash i ‘Mithoasingh@aig.com

To: beclaw@ singnat com. sg

Ce: Andy-5Y Fong@aig com ,Lee- . KO Vi Hor@ o )
Ying.Chingaig.com NoorManesa AbuKassim@aig com ShengYang Lim@aig.com .yokeshi.chan@alg com Baljit, ig.com , Yinnul alg.com  Syazairdina Azlan@aig.com
Subject: AIGENCRYPT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLUB282E AND FEN62968 ON 10/02/2018

Date: Fri, 22 Feb 2018 01:08:23 +0000

Hi,

Please confirm that you are nominating Kalvin Ang named in the list of surveyors to conduct the pre-repair survey and appointed as the “Single Joint Expert”.
Thanks and regards,

Aashweenject Kaur (Aashween)

AIG

Express Claims Adjuster ||

5G Claims Operatians | AIG Shared Services

From: BCCLAW [mallto:beclaw@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 5:02 PM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Chan, Yoke Shi; Kaur, Baljit; Hor, Yinrul
Subject: RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE 5LU6382E AND FBN6296B ON 10/02/2019

Dear Sirs

Kindly refer to our enclosed letter



Thanks and Regards

BENEDICT CHAN & COMPANY

14 Fort Road Singapore 439075

Tal . 6220 6088 Fax : 6220 6087

We do not accept service of Court decuments by facsimile or small

CONFDENTIALITY NOTICE

This ervsil imchsng ey sftachment (8] is cosfidentsl and may Se peninged Accordogly. f you ore nol ha Miended recgeent. phease notly us Mmmaedately, Aairte WIS erml inCading any WEachment [§) ffom your computer ByRSem and 50 Not daciose of

cralributy It fo iy perssn or cestlinue tS oued ey el Thank you

From: Azlan, Syazairdina [mallto:Syazairdina.Azlan@alg.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:45 PM

To: beclaw@singnet.com.sg

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Marlesa; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Chan, Yoke Shi; Kaur, Baljit; Hor, Yinrul
Subject: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLUG382E AND FBNG6296B ON 10/02/2019

This is a secure, encrypled message. To read it, open the
attachment.

BRI, WEEEER, WITEN .

fddansineanudaanfuraaudihntady (fadwly
Widaaviuun

O] {2 ehEstn Y=ot AR YUCH O e
B EHF OEE gUct

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Click here by 2019-02-28 14:45 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

A Ir

Dhseigimer Thes email and ity content ae cotfidentst and iended solels for the use of the
alidresees Plawse ootity the souder iF vou have recerved (his omuil Lo error or samplv delete it
Scovred by Froofpoint Enerypnon, Copyrgtht £ 20602017 Proofpoint, Ine: AH ngho
reservind

ﬂo Virus-free. wyaw gvast com

From: Syazairdina Azlanaig.com

To: beclaw@singnet.com 5

Ce: Andy-SY FongfZaig.com Lee-

Ying.Chin@aig.com NoorMariesa AbuKassim@aig.com ShengYang Lim@aig.com Aashweenjeetkaur Mithoosingh@alg com ,yokeshl chan@alg.com ,Baljit Kaur@alg.com | Yinrul Horiaig.com
Subject: AIGENCRYPT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLUB382E AND FBNG296B ON 10/02/2019

Date: Thy, 21 Feb 2019 06.45:20 +0000

Without Prejudice

Your Reference : BCC.FBN6296B
Our Reference : 6142409087SG003
Dear SirMadam,

We refer 1o your Nouce of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/yvour motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name
AlG In House Surveyor AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services
Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services
Jimmy Lee Priority Services
EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lid
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Fi Adjusters Pte Lid
Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid
Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid
Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid
Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid
Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd




Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more
of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expent.

Thanks and regards,
Syaza Irdina Azlan
AIG

Express Claims Adjuster ||, Singapore FNOL. Claims Operations — Auto
5G Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

Svazairding Aziandbalg com | yawwe aig s

From: BCCLAW [mailto:beclaw@singnet.com.sg)

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

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBNG296B AND SLU 6382E ALONG BUKIT BATOK CENTRAL ON 10.02.2019

Dear Sirs

Kindly refer to our enclosed letter.

Thanks and Regards

BENEDICT CHAN & COMPANY
14 Fort Road Singapore 439075
Tel 6220 6088 Fax 6220 6087

We do not sccept service of Court documents by facsimile or email
SONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This emal inciuding any atachment (s} & confidentsl and sy Lo privieged Accordngy, (f you e not e dended recoent, Flasse nably 14 irmedately delels his mmal cuding sy sftechmant () fem your Sompuis system and g ree dacoss o
i 5 Wy peron of continue b resd Bus il Thaok yoo

I Virus-free. www. avastoom



BENEDICT CHAN & COMPANY

Advocates & Solicitors

Commissioner for Oaths/Notary Puablic
14 Fort Road Singapore 439075
Tel : 6220 6088 Fax: 6220 6087

Our Ref : BCC.FBN6296B We do not accept service of
Your Ref ; 6142409087SG003 court documents by fax
Please quote our reference number when replying

21 February 2019

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd By email
Aftn: Syaza Irdina Azlan,
Motaor Claims Department

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBN 6296B AND SLU 6382E ALONG BUKIT BATOK
CENTRAL ON 10.02.2019

We refer to your email dated 21 February 2018.

Kindly be informed that our client is prepared to appoint Kalvin Ang of LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the pre-repair survey at the following address :-

SOON HIN MOTORS PTE LTD

Blk 1018 Yishun Industrial Park A

#01-342

Singapore 768760

Person In Charge: Mr Issac See (Tel: 6752 4893)

Kindly arrange for the pre-repair survey within two (2) working days.

%ENEDICT & COMPANY



4/2/2019

>Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle Type:

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme:

Vehicle Make :

Vehicle Model :

Chassis No,:

Propellant :

Engine No.:

Engine Capacity :
Maximum Power Output :
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :

Year Of Manufacture:
Original Registrat_inn Date:
Lifespan Expiry Date:
COE Category:

Quota Premium :

COE Expiry Date :

Road Tax Expiry Date:
Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date:
CO2 Emission :

CO Emission :

HC Emission::

NOx Emission :

PM Emission:

Transfer Fee Enquiry

FBN6296B

POO - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped
No Attachment

Norma_l

YAMAHA

SNIPER T150

MH3UG0740)0132823

Petrol
G3E6E0445362
150 cc

266 kg

116 kg

2018

16 Nov 2018

D - Motorcycle
$2,509.00

15 Nov 2028

15 May 2019

15 Nov 2021

02 Apr 2019

The current road tax expiry is 15 May 2019. You may renew the road tax from 16 Feb 2019 with all pre-requisite(s) fulfilled. If the road tax is
renewed after 15 May 2019, late renewal fee(s) will be imposed. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable to check on the late fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.
Amount Payable (From 16 May 2019 to 15 Nov 2019)

Amount Before GST GST Amount

: (s$) (S$)
Transfer Fee: 25.00 -
Sub Total :
Nett Road Tax Amount (After 32.00 -
Offsetting Over Paqunt]_:
Total Amount Payable :
Amount Payable (From 16 May 2019 to 15 May 2020)

Amount Before GST GST Amount

) (%) (S$)
Transfer Fee: 25.00 -
Sub Total : B
Nett Road Tax Amount (After 64.00 -
Offsetting Over Payment) :
Total Amount Payable :
You may print this page for reference.
OK Print

nmps:/vriIta.gov.sg/ia/vrvacuorn/enguire | ransierreewetansHroxy (FUnNG | UN_IUSFUDUIvIDE!

Amount After GST
(S$)

25.00

25.00

32.00

57.00

Amount After GST
(s$)

25.00

25.00

64,00

89.00

LA



4/212019

>Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period[Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Apr 2019

PARFICOF Rehata Fnoiirg

Singapore NRIC
3458A

FBN6296B

No

02 Apr 2019
YAMAHA
SNIPERT150
Green

2018
G3E6E0445362

MH3UG0740J0132823

$2,103.00
16 Nov 2018
16 Nov 2018
7 =
$316.00

No

$0.00

15 Nov 2028
D - Motorcycle
10

$2,509.00
$2,413.00
$2,413.00

Nups:/vrLita.gov.sg/ita/vrvacuon/enquirexepatesyruolicoeiorevereginput FFUNG HUN_IUSrUaugquuyd | |

W



Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 22/02/2019 13:38

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

MS1119024768 / STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 22/02/2018 1314
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Lip Yong

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcﬂz the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate palicy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and lo coples of the report being made available

aforesaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

22/02/2019 13:14
10/02/2019 14:25

BUKIT BATOK CENTRAL
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Regfs!ered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

FBNG6296B

AZMIE BIN ROSLAN
S8533458A
FRIENDLYMONSTER.OCT1985@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-91004583

OTHERS-91004583

YAMAHA
SNIPER T150-150CC

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NO

MSD/VMS/18-391621-CA

AZMIE BIN ROSLAN
S8533458A

30/10/1985

OUTDOOR

22/05/2009

9 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91004583

OTHERS-91004583
FRIENDLYMONSTER.OCT1985@GMAIL.COM
Page 1 of 18



BLK 253 JURONG EAST ST 24 #04-243
Address SINGAPORE

Postcode 600253
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number c_)f vehicles_. (including own vehicle) 2

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by YES

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hg\{q been approacl:led by uqknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action - LR AN L AN

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ
Police Station Address gﬁgﬂ:;g#gl AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accldent

REFER ATTACHED

Attachmt{s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SLUB382E

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Page 2 of 18



Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name AZMIE BIN ROSLAN
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain REFER POLICE REPORT
Injured person in which vehicle? FBNG6296B
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by YES
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

Page 30of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Pollcyholder and/or the Authori
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of materlal

facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4, The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

S. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GlA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report belng made avallable aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal informatlon
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) Invalved In this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{1ii) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquirles by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, Invalces, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{I} toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

lﬁ' B L .ﬁ; 2214,

Palicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centhgnature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyhalder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Na.:

GIARME ShatcnbbanForm V3 L

Page 4 of 18



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN e

ok
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

qu‘icwp\hc.r-,-rlg

DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect. 14
A 2/ & 3063/,
Palicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre-Rassdfinel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the palicyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Gl SketchPlanFarm_vl
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Polico Statien Of Origin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

AT |

T/20180213/2

10f3
Report No, T/20190213/2060

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
13/02/2019 11:38

Informant's Particulars (X 3

Name of Informant: Address:

AZMIE BIN ROSLAN APT BLK 253 JURONG EAST STREET 24 #04-243 YUHUA

VILLAGE SINGAPORE 600253

ID Type /ID No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S8533458A Home/Office: Mobile: 91004583

Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 33 30/10/1885 Rider

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Malay English

Occupation; Driving Licence Information:

SMRT QUALITY CONTROL Class: 2B,2A,3 Date of Expiry:
[General Information of the Accident = i : : '

Type of Injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
Accident: Conveyed By Ambulance | Drive: Accident: Straight Road
No  110/02/2019 14:25

Location: :

BUKIT BATOK CENTRAL
BURLL BATUK UEN I HAL

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry

Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:

Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:

Yes
Details of Vehicle Involved i LB O f L ESUCRE CES et a3
Vehicle No. [ Type - [ Make |Model- < - | Color. . Condition | No of Passenger |
FBN6296B | Motorcycle | YAMAHA SNIPER Green 0
T150
Detalls of Vehicle Insurance ST e P S
Vehicle No. | Insurance Company - “Insurance No . | Effective . | Expiry Date.
FBN6296B | MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE} 72137140 17/11/2018 | 16/11/2018
PTE. LTD.
423936S6

Page 6 of 18



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

S IERAATE R,

POLICE FORCE L i

Pulive Stalun Of Ongin: oy
Traffic Police Report No. T/20190213/2060
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Brief Details.
ON THE ABOVE MENTIONED DATE TIME AND LOCATION,
| WAS RIDING OF (FBN6296B) AT THE SAID LOCATION. THERE WAS 2 LANES. | WAS AT THE LEFT

MOST LANE. AT THAT PART OF TIME | COULD NOT REMEMBER ANYTHING. AND REALISED THAT
| WAS IN THE HOSPITAL. THE ONLY | KNOW FROM THE OTHER RIDERS WAS THAT A VEHICLE
WAS COMING OUT FROM THE MINOR ROAD WHEN | WAS AT THE STRAIGHT ROAD. THAT'S ALL.

Page 7of 18



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

POLICE FORCE RSO RER

T/2018021
Molice Statien Of Origin: Aof3
Traffic Police Report No. T/20180213/2060
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Sketch Plan

Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

N

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:
TP/
MUHAMMAD HAZIQ BIN SAIFUDDIN &

Signature Of Interpreter: j Date/Time:
Not applicable N\ 13/02/2019 11:38

Officer In Charge Of Case: | Classification
TP/GIT/ 0
Sr Staff Sgt SYED ZAYID MUHAMMAD BIN
SYED ABDUL WAHID ALHINDUAN

_ContactNo.: 65476394 = |

Authentication Stamp
NP168

Page 8 of 18



-2@13 11:26 From: 62572235 To:E256431S Faae:l'4

PRO-OPTION SERVICES

Mailing addrass: Blk 1898 Rivarvale Drive, #04-1004, Singapore 542183
Faw: 6215 3298, Mobile: 9581 D543

ACCIDENT VEHICLE lNSf’ECI' ION REPORT

Report no : 66M0219.SH
Vehicle no : FBNG629GB

1 REFERENCE

Date of inspectign : 25 February 2019
Requested by : Azmie Bin Roslan
Blk 253 Jurong East Street 24
#04-243
Singapore 600253
Type of survey : Independent
Repairer : Soon Hin Motors Pte Ltd
Blk 1018 Yishun Industrial Park A, #01-342, Singapore 768760
Date of accident : 10 February 2019

2 VEHICLE DATA

Make/model : Yamaha Sniper T150
Chassis no ¢ MH3UG074010132823
Engine no : G3E6E0445362

Date of registratipn ¢ 16 Nov 2018

Engine capacity : 150 cc

Colour . Matt Green

3 STATIC CONDITION CHECK

Steering : Affected
Foot brakes ! Serviceable
Hand brakes : Serviceable
Paintwork : Good
General Conditiod . Fair
4 TIRE CONDITION CHECK mm/Make SIZE
Front tread : 5 mm/Dunlop 70/90-17
Rear tread : 5 mm/Duniop 120/70-17

5 BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE
Front rim broken,|front tyre cut, front forks bent, steering under bracket bent, chassis front section bent,
front fender brokgn, front leg shield panels cracket/bracket fractured/dislodged, front panel cut/scuffed,
handle bar bent, haust pipe front section bent, etc. Please see para. 8 of this report for mare details.

6 REMARKS
This inspection is darried out on a “WITHOUT PREJUDICE” basis and | have not authorized any repairs,

7 RECOMMENDATION

Cost of repairs : $4,800.00 (lump sum)
Estimated no of ddys ; Seven {7)




22-MHR-2815 14:31 From:

)

|2

ASSESSMENT OF DAMAGE AND COSTS
—— 2k AND COSTS

Report no 66M0219.SH
Vehicle na FBNG6296R3
SPARE PAEJLS

Description
Front rim
Front brak, disk
Front fende

Front fork a sy LH/RH

Steering under bracket

LH front leg higi_d_p_qng{ e

LH front leg shield air guide panel — mid
RH front leg shield panel

RH front leg shield air guide panel ~ miqg
RH front leg shield air guide panel - lower
Front side fai ing logo

Front pane|

Front panel nfer panel

Front pilot I3 p assy LH/RH

Handle bar

Handle bar to cover

Handle bar re r cover

Headlamp ass

Headlamp sy ort panel

Front signal |a p assy

Key switch faidng

Radiatar assy
Radiator efectric fan
Meter assy
Front footrest lLar
Front footrest Bar rubber step pad set
Rear brake pedal

Rear side board| LH/RH
Exhaust end cag
Exhaust pipe as: ¥

(Special nett)

Front tyre
Steering upper/ther con/bearing set

Radiator fan grij|
Radiator coolant
itor unit
r

Rectifier & regul

Handphone hoig
Flasher relay unit
Front number piate

Qty
1

1
1
2

1
-
1
1
1
1
2

1
1

2
1
1
1
2t
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
1
1

e T

Te:6256431%5

~

Assgssed

Condition
broken
bent
broken
bent
oent

_Cracked/bracket fractured
bent/deformed
dislodged/brackets broken
bent/deformed
abraded/deformeqd
necessary
cut/scuffed
broken .
broken
bent
scraped
broken
lens sctraped/leg fractured
cut L
Scraped
broken
bent
jammed "
leg broken
bent e
necessary ot
bent M i
bent/warped
grazed/deformed
frant section bent Ny
Subtatal of the above
Discount 10%

Subtotal 1:

cut

necessary

bent

necessary

socket broken e,
bent

broken ke
scraped

Subtotql 2:

M\

Total cost of parts:

Amount  Amount
285.00 20- 85
115.00 115.
125.00 125,
72000 500736+
22500 %0 334
175.00 175.¢

20.00 20,0
175.00 175.0
20.00 20.0
18.00 18.01
24.00 24.0¢
115.00 115.0(
65.00 65.0(
956.00 96.0¢
85.00 85.0C
125.00 125.00
150.00 150.00
95.00 95.00.
54,00 54.00
38.00 32.00.
115.00 115.00 .
288.00 288.00.
95.00 95.00 "
323.00 328.00-
55.00 55.00 >
30.00 30.00 x
55.00 55.00
320.00 320.00
45,00 45.00 —
750.00 750.00
4,806.00 4,206.00
480.60 480.60
4,325.40 4,325.40
160.00 0 3989 —
80.00 5o gogp
28.00 28.00
20.00 20.00 .~
205.00 205.00 >
45.00 o 4500 —~
40.00 40.00 >
12.00 12.00 .~
T 590.00 590.00

4,915.40 4,915.40
%



o

(a)
(b)

Report no:
Vehicle no:

LABOUR
Labour charges.

66M0219.5H
FBN62968

To jack, straighten|and align chassis front saction (bent).

Towing (2x).

CONCLUSION

Total cost of labour:

Tatal cost of repair:

The revised or adjusted cost of repairs to restore the vehicle Js

However, the recommended cost of repair based on lump sum basis would be

The estimated nu rrlh

(1" re-inspection co.

ducted on 1* March 2019)

er of days for the repairs are

(Post Repair Inspectjon conducted on 11% March 2019)

The above recomme
accident condition.

Yours faithfully

-

. eedinenes

T w
Liaw Leong San

Licensed Automotivﬁ Appraiser

Dated: 15 March

2019

T e EE:"-E"]Z 1 E_

>

-0
750.00 600700
100
380.00 380.00
70.00 60.00
1,200.00 1,040.00
6,115.40 5,955.40
$5,955.40

$4,800.00

ndations in my view are fair and reasonable for the restoration of the vehicle to its pre-



-MAF-2813 11:32 From: 62572235 To: 62564315

—=

.

bl "

PRO-OPTION SERVICES

Mailing addrass: Bl 1898 Rivervale Drive, #04-1004, Singapore 542159
Tal: 6315 1239, ![ax: 6315 3298, Mobile: 9061 0543

Invoice no:  |POS066/18 [
Azmie Bin Roslan Date: 15 March 2019
Blk 253 Jurong| East Street 24 Repart no: 66M0219.SH
#04-243 ' Vehicle : FBNG2968B
Singapore 600253 '

INVOICE
No Item Description Qty [Unit Price Total Amount ()
01 Being charges for the inspection of the accident vehicle, 515.00
transpprt and photographs,
SGD(3): Five hunired and Fifteen only Grand Total: 515.00
"Chequre should be croxfea' and made payable to "Pro-Option Services"
PRO-OPTION SERVICE
[

Authorised Signatute




Merimen e-Claims

PR1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page 1 of 1

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Naotified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
v | 12FeD 2019 o 9 $$2,600.00  |5$2,600.00 R for Seey
ain H
Edit Reg Edit Adj Rpt | Edit Estimates | | View Rpt e |

Main Reference Claim Details Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Craate|i by adjuster]
Insured: Vincar Leasing and Rental Pte, Co. Reg. No.: -
Main
Claimant: AZMIE BIN ROSLAN
Vehicle Reg. ., |10/02/2019 00:00 - :59
No.: FEN6296B Date of Loss: [2 Months and 25 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: |TP / 6142409087SG :‘:t'?é?v € | (Comprehensive)
Vehicle Reg.
No. SLU6382E fg{;ﬁfﬂ::t'),
(Insured): .
Excess:
Repairer: Soon Hin Motor (HQ) BLK 1018 YISHUN INDUSTRIAL PARK A #01-342, 768760 Yishun - Tel: 67524893
;*nl'::::':.g AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: §5-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Foo, Chit Yan] Chityan.Foo@alg.com
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ONG HWEE JIE] ... [Final Rpt due 05/03/2019]
Claimant’s .
Solicitor: BENEDICT CHAN & COMPANY - Tel: 62206088
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All I Compose Case Mall |
* AIG_SG (25/02/2019): Request To Upload TP GIA Report

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All I Search Tasks I Create New Task ] Complete I
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results,

26/6/2019

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_...



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2

Claim Documents

*FBN6296B (6142409087SG)
[SLUG382E]
TP
AZMIE BIN ROSLAN
Feb 10 2019 12:00AM
[Vincar Leasing and Rental Pte]
Soon Hin Motor

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | _Upload Video | _Upload Audio_| View
Photos/Images 3 perpage [ v]
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |04/03/19 10:19 | General View © | adirc | &
2 |04/03/19 10:19 | General View © | oadirc | 4
3 |04/03/19 10:19  |General View € | Loadies | M
4 |04/03/19 10:19 General View | wadrs | &
5 |04/03/19 10:19  |General View | adrc | &
6 |04/03/19 10:19 | General View 0 | wadirc | &4
7 |04/03/19 10:19 General View ) | Load PG
8 |04/03/19 10:19  |General View © | Loadirc | &4
o |p4/03/19 10:19 General View © | LoadirG
10 |04/03/19 10:19 | General View © | adirc | 4
11 |04/03/19 10:19 | General View @ | adrc | A
12 |04/03/19 10:20 General View 8 | oadirc | M
13 |04/03/19 10:20 | General View O | adirc | 4
14 |04/03/19 10:20 | General View 0 | wadirc | M
15 |04/03/19 10:20 | General View © | adirc | 4
16 |04/03/19 10:20 General View © | adirc | 4
17 |04/03/19 10:20 General View © | oadirc | 4
18 |04/03/19 10:20 General View © | Ladwc | M
19 |04/03/19 10:20  |General View 0 | loadic | &
20 |04/03/19 10:20 | General View O | adirc | M
21 |04/03/19 10:20 General View @ | Ladwrc | 4
22 |04/03/19 10:20 General View © | adirc | &
23 |04/03/19 10:20 | General View © | wadrc | 4
24 |04/03/19 10:20 | General View 0 | Ladirc | 4
25 |04/03/15 10:20  |General View © | Ladirc | 4
26 |04/03/19 10:20  |General View © | Loadirc | M
27 |04/03/19 10:20 | General View © | adirc | &
28 |04/03/19 10:20  |General View © | wadrc | 4
29 |04/03/19 10:20  |General View © | e | &2
30 104/03/19 10:20  |General View © | adirc | A
31 |04/03/19 10:20 General View | adirc | 4
32 |04/03/19 10:20 | General View € | Loadirc | 4
33 |04/03/19 10:20 General View © | Load G
34 |04/03/19 10:20 | General View © | Loadirc | M
35 |04/03/19 10:20 | General View © | adic | 4
36 |04/03/19 10:20 General View © | adirc | M
37 |04/03/19 10:20 | General View © | adic | &

https:ﬂsingapore.merimen.comfclaims/index.cfm?ﬁlsebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_d0c... 26/6/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Photos/Images 3 per page vl &
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
38 [04/03/1910:20  |General View O | badirc [ g
39 |04/03/19 10:20 General View © | Ladirc | &4
40 |04/03/19 10:20 General View O | adirg | &4
41 |04/03/19 10:20 | General View ® | LoadirG
42 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts © | wadirc | &
43 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts ® | adirc | 4
44 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts © | Loadirc | 4
45 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts © | Loadirc | M
46 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts & | Loadwc | 4
47 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts © | adirc | &
48 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts © | LoadrG
49 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts © | Loadirc | M4
50 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts © | LoadirG
51 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts © | adirc | 4
52 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts © | oadirc | &
53 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts O | wadirc | 4
54 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts © | adirc | A
55 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts € | LoadirG
56 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts 0 | wadrc | &
57 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts @ | LoadirG
58 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts 0 | wadirc | 4
59 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts € | Loadirc | 4
60 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts B | wadirc | &4
61 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts € | LoadrG
62 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts © | adirc | 4
63 |D4/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts © | adirc | A
64 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts © | wadirc | &4
65 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts ) | Loadirc | 4
66 |04/03/19 10:20 Dismantled Parts © | loadirc | 4
Documentation 1 per page
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg No:199607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/AIG19003410/JQD3E2
Date: 26/06/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Policy No:
Claimant Vehicle .p\55068 Insured Vehicle No :  SLUB382E

No :

Date of Loss: 10/02/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 6142409087SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: FBN6296B

Make & Model: YAMAHA SNIPER T150, 150cc Engine No: G3EBED445362

Reg. Date: 16/11/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: MH3UG0740J0132823
Colour: Black Odometer: 0 km

Engine Capacity: 150 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 70/90-17 Rear Tyre Size: 120/70-17
Front Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 8 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
|E:OST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference  Diff %]
Parts 4,915.40 2,825.30 2,090.10 4252
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,200.00 460.00 740.00 61.67
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 6,115.40 3,285.30 2,830.10 46.28
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 2,600.00
(S$) 6,115.40 2,600.00 3,515.40 57.48
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 428.08 182.00 246.08 57.48
Nett Amount (S$) 6,543.48 2,782.00 3,761.48 57.48

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment:
Date Inspected:

22/02/2018
22/02/2019 Inspected At:

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_...

Soon Hin Motor (HQ)

BLK 1018 YISHUN INDUSTRIAL PARK A
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Singapore 768760
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Adjuster: ONG HWEE JIE Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty :szt Particulars Condition Repairer's = Amount
1 1 *FRONT RIM Broken 285.00FL *200.00FL
2 1 *FRONT BRAKE DISK Not Necessary 115.00FL *-FL
3 1 *FRONT FENDER Broken 125.00FL *125.00FL
4 2 *FRONT FORK ASSY LH/RH Bent 720.00FL *500.00FL
5 1 *STEERING UNDER BRACKET Bent 225.00FL *180.00FL
6 1 *LH FRONT LEG SHIELD PANEL Cracked / Bracket 175.00FL *175.00FL
fractured
7 1 ;ﬂLH FRONT LEG SHIELD AIR GUIDE PANEL - Bent/ Deformed 20.00FL *20.00FL
ID
8 1 *RH FRONT LEG SHIELD PANEL Dislodged / Brackets 175.00FL *175.00FL
broken
9 1 *RH FRONT LEG SHIELD AIR GUIDE PANEL - Bent/Deformed 20.00FL *20.00FL
MID
10 1 *RH FRONT LEG SHIELD AIR GUIDE PANEL - Abraded / Deformed 18.00FL *18.00FL
LOWER
11 2 *FRONT SIDE FAIRING LOGO Necessary 24 00FL *24.00FL
12 1 *FRONT PANEL Cut/Scuffed 115.00FL *115.00 FL
13 1 *FRONT PANEL INNER PANEL Not Necessary 65.00FL *FL
14 2 *FRONT PILOT LAMP ASSY LH/RH Broken 96.00FL *96.00FL
15 1 *HANDLE BAR Bent 85.00FL *B5.00FL
16 1 *HANDLE BAR TOP COVER Scraped 125.00FL *125.00FL
17 1 *HANDLE BAR REAR COVER Broken 150.00FL *150.00FL
18 1 *HEADLAMP ASSY Lens Scraped / Leg 95.00FL *95.00FL
Fractured
19 1 *HEADLAMP SUPPORT PANEL Not Necessary 54 00FL *FL
20 1 *FRONT SIGNAL LAMP ASSY Scraped 38.00FL *38.00FL
21 1 *KEY SWITCH FAIRING Broken 115.00FL *115.00FL
22 1 *RADIATOR ASSY Bent 288.00FL *288.00FL
23 1 *RADIATOR ELECTRIC FAN Not Necessary 95.00 FL kL
24 1 *METER ASSY Leg Broken 328.00FL *328.00FL
25 1 *FRONT FOOTREST BAR Not Necessary 55.00 FL “FL
26 1 *FRONT FOOTREST BAR RUBBER STEP PAD Not Necessary 30.00FL LFL
SET
27 1 *REAR BRAKE PEDAL Not Necessary 55.00FL *-FL
28 2 *REAR SIDE BOARD LH/RH Not Necessary 320.00FL *-FL
29 1 *EXHAUST END CAP Grazed / Deformed 45.00FL *45.00FL
30 1 *EXHAUST PIPE ASSY Not Necessary 750.00FL *-FL
31 1 *FRONT TYRE Cut 160.00FS *80.00FS
32 2 *STEERING UPPER/LOWER CON/BEARING SET Necessary 80.00FS *50.00FS
33 1 *RADIATOR FAN GRILLE Bent 28.00FS *28.00FS
34 1 *RADIATOR COOLANT Necessary 20.00FS *20.00FS
35 1 *RECTIFIER & REGULATOR UNIT Not Necessary 205.00FS *-FS
3B 1 *HANDPHONE HOLDER Bent 45.00FS *10.00FS
37 1 *FLASHER RELAY UNIT Not Necessary 40.00FS *-FS
38 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Scraped 12.00FS *12.00FS
F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc.
Sub Total (S§) 5,396.00 3,117.00
- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S$) 480.60 291.70
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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No. Qty :zrt Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

Total Parts (S$) 4,915.40 2,825.30

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 26/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 5 of 5

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 LABOUR CHARGE. New 750.00 300.00

2 TO JACK, STRAIGHTEN AND ALIGN CHASSIS FRONT New 380.00 100.00

SECTION (BENT).

3 TOWING (2X). New 70.00 60.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 1,200.00 460.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

]

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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